From: Kalina, Brett

To: Hakak, Nawras; Aldridge, Lenore; Klew, Spencer; Salas, Bobby Ray C; Setzler, Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia

Bcc: Adele Fasano; Ariana Federico Mondragon; Jim Mendelson; MaryAnne Pintar; nadia kean-ayub; Robert Brown;
Tim Ware

Subject: Media update

Date: Monday, April 7, 2025 7:58:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

After 9th Circuit win, San Diego County seeks to withhold more sheriff’s records

https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2025/04/06/after-9th-circuit-win-san-diego-
county-seeks-to-withhold-more-sheriffs-records/

Best Regards-Brett

Brett Kalina

he/him

Executive Officer

County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
1600 Pacific Highway, Ste. 251, San Diego, CA 92101

Cell: (619) 301-9212

“SERVING THE COMMUNITY AND THE JUSTICE SYSTEM”

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain information protected from disclosure by applicable laws and
regulations, including, but not limited to, CA Penal Code 832.7 & 832.8 along with CLERB Rules and
Regulations, Section 8. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, use, copy, disclose or
distribute this message or any of the information contained in this message to anyone. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of this message and any
attachments. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of any applicable legal protection afforded
to this email and any attached documents.
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To:
Bcc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Kalina, Brett

Hakak, Nawras; Setzler, Lynn M

Adele Fasano; Ariana Federico Mondragon; Jim Mendelson; MaryAnne Pintar; nadia kean-ayub; Robert Brown;
Tim Ware

Letter of Concern Regarding Body Worn Camera Violations

Tuesday, April 8, 2025 9:41:00 AM
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Letter of Concern BWC.pdf

Board Members —

Please see the attached Letter of Concern sent to Sheriff Martinez today.

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
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County of San Diego
VACANT
VAGANT CITIZENS’ LAW ENFORCEMENT REVIEW BOARD

1600 PACIFIC HIGHWAY, STE. 251, SAN DIEGO, CA 92101
TELEPHONE: (619) 238-6776
FAX: 1 (619) 894-8310
www.sdcounty.ca.gov/clerb

Date: April 8, 2025

Sheriff Kelly A. Martinez, County of San Diego

Attn: Lieutenant David Perkins, Division of Inspectional Services
9621 Ridgehaven Court

San Diego, CA 92123

LETTER OF CONCERN REGARDING BODY WORN CAMERA POLICY VIOLATIONS
Dear Sheriff Martinez:

Since November 2024, CLERB has sustained twelve (12) instances of violating Body Work Camera (BWC) policy
against San Diego Sheriff's Department Deputies for failing to turn on the cameras on or for improper muting of
the audio. See findings for: 23-029 (1); 24-016 (1); 24-022 (2); 24-028 (1); 24-035 (2); 24-078 (1); 24-090 (1);
24-047 (1) and 24-055 (2). Eventhough CLERB has yetto find deputies’ actions to be intentional, the failure
to follow policy on BWC erodes the public’s trust in transparency. Whether in public interactions or in the
detention setting, BWC is the only direct view of arrests, searches, alleged peace officer misconduct, uses
of forces or deputy-involved shootings. It is imperative for deputies to document the entirety of the
interactions for evidentiary reasons. Additionally, the correct use of BWC serves to greatly enhance
community relations, transparency, training, accountability and can protect law enforcement officers
against false accusations.

CLERB thanks and commends the Sheriff’s Office for promptly and fully complying with cooperation
regulations in providing CLERB with BWC. BWC is an instrumental piece of evidence relied on heavily by
CLERB staff in preparations for the individual investigations. And CLERB understands the specific
exemptions for utilizing BWC and the multitude of security and privacy rights which need protections.
However, it is important for the San Diego Sheriff’s Office to take a strong stance against these violations
by providing additional training and/or enhanced disciplinary processes.

CLERB supports the Sheriff's Department’s careful and prompt review of our BWC concerns, and we look
forward to your response.

Sincerely,

Dl

Brett Kalina, on behalf of MaryAnne Pintar, Chairperson
MAP:ge
cc: DIS Liaison

“SERVING THE COMMUNITY AND THE JUSTICE SYSTEM”
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From: Kalina, Brett

To: Hakak, Nawras

Bcc: Adele Fasano; Ariana Federico Mondragon; Jim Mendelson; MaryAnne Pintar; nadia kean-ayub; Robert Brown;
Tim Ware

Subject: Letter in Support of AB 847

Date: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 9:16:00 AM

Attachments: AB 847 Sample Support Letter Board.docx
image001.png

Board Members —

Please see an attached draft letter in support of AB 847. Please feel free to modify as
you see fit as these are individual letters. Please note the first hearing on the matter will
be April 22, 2025.

After you have prepared the letter, please go to Welcome to the Committee on Public
Safety | California State Assembl

Go to “Submit Position Letter”. You will need to register as an individual with an email
and password. You can then provide your letter.

If you would like to copy Assemblymember Sharp-Collins, please email a copy of the
letter to michel.lucien@asm.ca.gov

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
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April 8, 2025

The Honorable Nick Shultz

Chair of Assembly Public Safety Committee

1021 O St., Suite 5150

Sacramento, CA 95814



Re: Support for AB 847 (Sharp-Collins) – Law Enforcement Oversight Commissions 



Dear Chairman Shultz,



As a Board Member of San Diego County’s Citizen Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB), I am writing in support of Assembly Bill 847 (Sharp-Collins) which provides to Law Enforcement Oversight Commissions the same access to confidential officer personnel files that is currently enjoyed by Attorneys General, District Attorneys and Grand Juries.



The State legislature has granted counties the authority to establish civilian oversight commissions to oversee peace officers in Probation and Sheriff’s departments.  The State even gave these commissions the ability to issue subpoenas when deemed necessary to investigate matters within their jurisdiction.  While many counties have created these commissions, they are not able to perform meaningful oversight of law enforcement without access to confidential information.



San Diego County voters established CLERB in 1990 to independently and impartially investigate citizen complaints against San Diego County Sheriff's deputies and probation officers. The Review Board is composed of volunteers from the County's five Supervisory Districts. Members are not affiliated with the Sheriff's Department, Probation Department, or the County of San Diego. The County's Charter Section 606 charges the Review Board with receiving, reviewing, and investigating complaints about the conduct of peace officers performing their duties while employed by the Sheriff's Department or the Probation Department. The Review Board also investigates serious cases, including deaths, that arise out of, or in connection with, the actions of these peace officers, regardless of whether a complaint is filed.



Only with the same access to confidential information as other oversight bodies, will Law Enforcement Oversight Boards or Commissions be able to provide the increased transparency into the policies and practices of peace officers and Sheriff departments that the public was promised with their creation.  This bill is critical to assure the public that law enforcement leaders and officers are held accountable for misconduct including insuring personnel are timely and appropriately investigated and, where warranted, disciplined.



For these reasons I respectfully urges your support for AB 840.



Thank you for your consideration of this request.



Sincerely,





Name

Board Member of San Diego County’s Citizen’s Law Enforcement Review Board



cc:	Assemblymember Dr. LaShae Sharp-Collins, Assembly District 79






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

Cc: Adams, Lori M; Aldridge, Lenore; Klew, Spencer; Salas, Bobby Ray C; Setzler, Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia

Bcc: Adele Fasano; Ariana Federico Mondragon; Jim Mendelson; MaryAnne Pintar; nadia kean-ayub; Robert Brown;
Tim Ware

Subject: Media Update

Date: Monday, April 14, 2025 8:31:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

The law gives youth with criminal records a clean slate. Does it also prevent oversight of
juvenile detention?

https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2025/04/14/the-law-aims-to-protect-young-
offenders-does-it-also-prevent-oversight-of-juvenile-detention/

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
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